

From: [LANDS](#)
To: [Jess Fountain](#); [LANDS](#)
Cc: [David Schwebel](#)
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition – Burrah Park (SSD-70316465)
Date: Friday, 22 November 2024 11:33:13 AM
Attachments: [image009.png](#)
[image010.png](#)
[image011.png](#)
[image012.png](#)
[image013.png](#)
[image014.png](#)
[image015.png](#)

Hi Jess,

Jemena has reviewed the location of the Development Application and undertaken a review of the documentation provided.

Jemena notes that this is secondary pressure in this area and as such has no objection to this development application.

Ensure appropriate Before You Dig Australia (BYDA) processes are followed as part of the construction process.

cheers

Robert Campbell

Lands Management Officer

Jemena

Level 10, 99 Walker Street North Sydney, NSW,
2060

0404 885742

robert.campbell@jemena.com.au |

www.jemena.com.au

